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 Change Name and Add Online Delivery: 
   
  FCS 5155 – Principles of Nutrition Education 
 To FCS 5155 – Principles of Nutrition Education and Behavior 
 
   
 
 
  
 
 

Request from Dr. Burns attached. 
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EA-LCBAS-17-49 
Effective: Fall 2018 



 
LUMPKIN COLLEGE OF BUSINESS AND APPLIED SCIENCES 

EXECUTIVE ACTION REQUEST 
 

 
TO:    Dean Mahyar Izadi 
 
FROM:    Melanie Tracy Burns, Interim Chair of FCS 
 
DATE:    September 28, 2017 
 
 
ACTIONS REQUESTED:  
 
Change the name of FCS 5155 from Principles of Nutrition Education to Principles of 
Nutrition Education and Behavior. 
 
Request that FCS 5155 be approved for both face‐to‐face and online learning modes. 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
This name change more clearly defines the content of the course and is in alignment with 
the name of one of the program’s leading professional organizations, the Society for 
Nutrition Education and Behavior. 
 
With FCS 5155 being taught online, more students will be able to enroll in the course. 
 
EFFECTIVE DATE: (i.e.: Fall 20XX, Spring 20XX):    
 
Fall 2018 
 


